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M E M O R A N D U M

Agenda Item No. 5(M)  

   TO:      DATE: November 7, 2023 
 

FROM:                              SUBJECT: Appeal by Ralanda Arnold of the 
     Commission on Ethics and Public          

Trust’s Formal Ethics Opinion  
RQO 2023-01 regarding Section        
2-11.1(c), prohibiting certain business
transactions with the County

Pursuant to Section 2-11.1(c)(4) of the Miami-Dade County Code, the attached appeal of an opinion issued by 
the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust (COE) is being presented for the Board’s consideration.  
As provided in that section, the Board may grant a waiver upon an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the entire 
Board, after public hearing, if it finds that the pertinent requirements of the ethics ordinance have been met and 
that the proposed transaction will be in the best interest of the County. 

Included for your information are the COE’s memorandum filed by Executive Director Jose J. Arrojo, Ms. 
Ralanda Arnold’s appeal request, the COE’s Formal Ethics Opinion RQO 2023-01, and other relevant 
attachments. 

Attachments 
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Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 
Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III and 
Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  
Clerk of the Board Division 
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